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I:l Report Only

Presenter(s):

|Z| Recognition

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS ISD PRINCIPALS IN CELEBRATION OF NATIONAL
PRINCIPALS MONTH AS PROCLAIMED BY GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT.

|:| Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

j . Identi e ce Q j e required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




EAGLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DISTRICT
DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: John M. Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instructi
DATE: September 26, 2024

RE: Recognition of Principals

The month of October has been proclaimed as recognition of principals by Texas Governor Greg
Abbott therefore I want to recognize our principals in appreciation of their hard work and for
setting high expectations for our students and teachers.

If you need further information, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
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